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P
Malave, Erin
From: Melissa [melissa@alliedsearchpartners.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change

Attachments: S-2010330 Lease Agreement EXECUTED.pdf

Please change Allied Search Partners, LLC address from:
16621 Cedar Crest Drive Orlando, FL 32828

TO:

660 Jackson Avenue, Suite 105, Winter-Park, FL 32789

Document number

- LOBOOC097087
— e et

Attached is my lease agreement for proof of address. Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Melissa Phelan, Director of L.aboratory Staffing
Allied Search Partners

T: 888.388.7571 ext. 102

F: 888.388.7572

C: 407.697.1175
www.alliedsearchpariners.com

This email including its attachments is intended only for the confidential use of the individual 10 whom
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message or its aitachments is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately, and delete this message and its attachments permanently from your system.
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